
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 8/21/2012 10:35:48 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: BrightSource

Meredith,

Please disregard this email. Thanks

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Simon, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, August 21,2012 10:05 AM 
To: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: Brightsource

Hi Meredith,

Would your group happen to know if any of the Brightsource projects have been financed 
outside of the Ivanpah projects and if any of the projects have started construction?

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0325108



Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

SB GT&S 0325109


